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Location: Darlington Street, Ngatea 
 
Heritage Status 
Historic Places Trust Registration Number:   
Historic Places Trust Category:   
HDC Heritage Category: C - Heritage Item. Local or Neighbourhood 
Significance 
Other: 
 
Physical Description: Gabled timber church building with steeply pitched roof 
and entrance extensions and attached hall buildings to the rear. 
 
Other known names: Methodist Church Hall, Turua Presbyterian Sunday 
School Hall, St Paul’s Anglican Church; Hauraki Plains Co-Operating Church 
 
Notable features:  
 
Style:  
 
Materials:  
 
Date of Construction: 1931  
 
History: Built in 1931.  With improved roading and transport, Ngatea became 
the focal point for various parishes in the district.  Many of the other small 
village churches were closed and became private residences.  Others were 
dismantled or used for other community interests.  In 1966, the Methodist and  

Heritage Type: 

Wahi Tapu

Cultural Landscape 

Building 

Group of Buildings 

Structure 

Monument 

Historic Place 

Archaeological Site 

Other 

 
Date Period: 

1911-1940 

Significance: 

Archaeological 

Architectural 

Cultural 

Historic 

Scientific 

Technological 

 
Thematic Context

Maori 

Early Settlement 

Industry 

Extraction 

Forestry 

Agriculture 

Transport 

Communication 

Commerce 

Residential 

Social/Cultural 

Civic 

Health 

Educational 

Church/yard 

Other 
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Presbyterian churches formed a United Parish based in the Ngatea Methodist 
Church.  In 1976, they joined with the Anglican Parochial District to form the 
Hauraki Plains Co-Operating Parish.  The Ngatea Methodist Church Hall and 
the Presbyterian Sunday School Building from Turua were then annexed to the 
Anglican Church building in the centre of Ngatea in 1978.  Anglican, 
Presbyterian and Methodist ministers serve and occupy the church residence 
for varying terms.  (Farrow, M. (1991) “Brief History of township of Ngatea, 
Hauraki Plains, New Zealand.”) 
 
Architect:   
Designer:   
Builder:   
Engineer:  
 
History of changes:  
 
Condition: Good 
 
Integrity: Substantially altered 
 
Current Uses: Church 
 
Former Uses: Methodist Church Hall, Presbyterian Sunday School Hall 
 
Registered owner: The General Trust Board of the Diocese of Auckland 
 
Legal Description: Lots 3 & 4 DP 27358 
 
Reference Source:  
 
Associated Pictures: 

 


